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COMPANY INFORMATION
(As on 27.11.2018)

Present Board of Directors :

1. Shri Rajesh Kumar Pathak Chairman

2. Shri Kamal Dayani IAS Director

3. Shri Manish Bhardwaj, IAS Managing Directorr
4. Shri Amrut Patel, IAS Director

5. Shri Ramkubhai Khachar Director

6. Shri Mahendrabhai Darji Director

7. Shri Pratap M. Kotak Director

8. Shri Gajendrasinh R. Chauhan Director

Chief General Manager

& . Shri Chandrakant G. Pandya
Chief Financial Officer
General Manager : Shri. P.R. Rana,
General Manager (Accounts) : Shri M.A. Sabuwala
Company Secretary : Smt. Monika H. Pandya

Statutory Auditors : M/s H.K.Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants
403-404, Sarap Building Near Navjivan Press Income Tax,
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad 380014

Secretarial Auditor : M/s Umesh Ved & Assoicates, Company Secretaries,
304-Shoppers Plaza-1V, Opp. Municipal Market, C.G.Road,
Navrangpura, Ahmedbad-380 009

Bankers . State Bank of India — Gandhinagar,
Bank of Baroda — Gandhinagar,
Axis Bank — Gandhinagar
ICICI Bank - Gandhinagar

Registered Office . Sector 10/A, Ch-Road, Near New Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar-382 043

Phone: (079) 23221037, 23221038,
Fax : (079) 23222707, 23221030
Website: www.gscscl.gujarat.gov.in

Corporate Identification No. : U65910GJ1980SGC003957
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PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS
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Board’'s Report

To

Members of

The Gujarat State Civil Supplies Corporation Limited
Gandhinagar

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 37" Board's Report of your Company together with the Audited
Statement of Accounts and the Auditors' Report of your company for the year ended, 31* March, 2018.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (% in Lacs)
Particulars Standalone
2018 2017
Revenue from Operations 196469.54 186150.66
Other Income 1661.14 1391.14
Total Income 198130.67 187541.8
Profit Before Interest and Depreciation 1500.24 1288.28
Finance Charges 80.47 178.97
Depreciation and amortization 152.84 119.8
Profit Before Tax 1658.35 989.51
Tax Expenses 391.42 399.7
Profit After Tax 1266.93 589.8
Balance of Profit brought forward 1621.41 1212.15
Balance available for appropriation 2888.34 1801.95
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares - 150
Tax on proposed Dividend - 30.54
Transfer to General Reserve - -
Adjustment for Fixed Assets = -
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 2888.34 1621.41

2. DIVIDEND

However, with the view to conserve the resources of company the directors are not recommending any
dividend during year.

3. AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES

No amount has been transferred to Reserves.

4. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

There is no change in nature of Business of the Company.

The Gujarat State Givil Supplies Corporation Limited, Gandhinagar
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5. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:

The Gujarat State Civil Supplies Corporation Ltd. (GSCSCL) is the pivotal organization for the Public
Distribution System in Gujarat. The Corporation incorporated in 1980, supplies food grains and other essential
commodities to fair price shops across Gujarat. The Corporation also supplies commodities to other target
groups under various schemes of State Governments. To fulfill this objective, Corporation is carrying out
various activities like procurement, storage and distribution of food grains, edible oil, sugar etc. Since its
inception, turnover of GSCSC Ltd. has grown consistently.

Corporation is carrying out procurement activities of various commodities for Mid-Day Meal scheme of Primary
Education department and Integrated Child Development Scheme and for many other schemes of other
departments also.

In addition, Corporation also manages supply chain of essential commodities, whenever there is any calamity
like an earthquake, drought, food, cyclone, outbreak of diseases, etc. in any part of the State.

During 2017-2018 on account of heavy fain and flash flood in some parts of Gujarat GSCSC has started
Community kitchen for immediate relief to the flood effected population and food kit distribution and has
supplied rice and dal in the community kitchen started. Rice and tur dal is supplied in the kitchen. The cost of rice
andturdalis Rs.10.45 lakhs.

35000 food kits out of which 25000 kits in Banaskantha district and 10000 kits in Patan district have been
distributed. Eachkitcontainsrice (5kg.), Turdal (2 kg.), Sugar (1 kg.) cottonseed oil pouch (500 ml.), salt (1 kg.)
and milk powder (500 gms.). Costof each kitis Rs.480 works outto Rs.178.45 lakhs.

6. OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS:

Estimated Population of Gujarat for the year 2018 is 6.00 crores. As per Census survey out of total population of
Guijarat, 42.58% is urban population and 57.42 % is rural population total requirement of Wheat is 16.56 Lacs
MT and Riceis7.10 Lacs MT.

During the year 2017-18, the Corporation has handled about 47.59 % of the total estimated requirement of
Wheat in the State. Similarly for Rice, Corporation has handled 48.63 % of the total estimated requirement of
Rice in the State.

The Scheme-wise allotment of Wheat and Rice Gujarat State from Food Corporation of India (FCI) and the
Quantity lifted & distributed by GSCSCL during the year 2017-18 is as under:

2

(Qty. in M.T.)
Scheme Commodity Allotment Lifting Distribution % of Lifting
against
allotment
NFSA AAY Wheat 238370.349 238370.349 228613.470 100.00
Rice 102158.721 102158.721 100460.095 100.00
NFSA PHH Wheat 1418511.859 | 13477555.549 1275314.720 95.01
Rice 607933.661 584974.490 639074.725 96.22
TOTAL Wheat 1656882.208 1586125.898 1503928.190 95.73
Rice 710092.382 687133.211 739534.820 96.77
5
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7. ACTIVITIES AND PROSPECTS:

As per the National Food Security Act 2013, the beneficiary families have been categorized into two typesi.e.
(1) AntyodayAnna Yojana (AAY)
(2) Priority House Hold (PHH)

7.1 Food grain distribution
Each month Central Government allots Wheat, Rice and Coarse grain to the State Government for Public
Distribution (PDS) and other welfare schemes of the departments. The Corporation purchases food grains/
coarse grains from FCl or under MSP, carries out standardization and issue to Fair-Price Shopkeepers.
During the year 2017-18, scheme wise food grain distribution norms were as follows:
Quantity/Card (inKgs.)
Scheme Commodity April-17 to November-17 | March-2018 |Rate (in Rs./Kg.)
October-17 to February-18
Antyoday Anna Yojana Wheat 25 23 25 2.00
Rice 10 12 10 3.00
Priority Anna Yojana Wheat 3.50 3.50 2.00
Rice 1.50 2 1.50 3.00

7.2 Sugar

The Central Government has discontinued allotment of Levy Sugar with effect from July, 2013 and given the
permission to purchase the sugar from open market for distribution under PDS. Issue Price fixed for this
scheme AAY Rs.15.00 per kg and BPL Rs.22.00 per Kg for difference of purchase price from open market to
issue price will be borne by Central Government to the extent of Rs.18.50 per Kg. in the form of Subsidy.

7.3 lodised Salt

During the year 2017-18 State Government has directed the distribution of 1 Kg. lodized Salt per card to every
cardholders in 54 talukas of 12 districts of tribal areas and also 1 Kg. lodized Salt per card to AAY and BPL
families of other than tribal areas under Public Distribution System at concessional rate of Rs.1/- per Kg.
Quantum for distribution is two Kg. lodized Saltin case more than six family members in a ration card.

7.4 Gas Agencies & Petrol Pumps

The Corporation also operated petrol pumps and gas agencies. Presently the Corporation operates two (2) gas
agencies. The Corporation is in business of operating petrol pumps including CNG flling station at Sector-21,
Gandhinagar. The Corporation operates total four (4) petrol pumps on dealership basis. The total sales of petrol
pumps and gas agencies during the year 2017-18 is as under:

2

Sr. No. Item Qty.Sales Unit
1 Petrol 10665474 Ltr.
2 Diesel 9544054 Ltr.
3 Oil 12691 Ltr.
4 CNG 2232172 Kg.
5 Gas Cylinder (in Nos.) 116698 Nos.

The Gujarat State Givil Supplies Corporation Limited, Gandhinagar
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7.5 Cement

As per the direction of the State Government, the Corporation has procured 3.46 lac MT of Cement during
2017-18 and made available to the Government Departments / Offices / Boards and Corporations at the rate
decided by Government of Gujarat.

7.6. Procurement from Farmers under Minimum Support Price (MSP)

Government of India announces Minimum Support Price (MSP) for wheat, paddy, maize, Jowar and bajra each
year. Government of Gujarat appoints GSCSC as a nodal agency for the purchase of these commodities at
MSP from farmers, if prices of these commodities falls below the MSP in the open market. GSCSC carries out
MSP operation on behalf of Govt. of Gujarat to provide remunerative prices to the farmers and avoid distress

sales.

Following are the details of commodities procured under MSP during the year 2017-18:
Commodity Season Quantity (in Quintal)
Wheat Ravi Marketing Season (2017-18) 6514
Rice Kharif Marketing Season (2017-18) 1101
Maize Kharif Marketing Season (2017-18) 360.5
Wheat Ravi Marketing Season (2018-19) 37278

7.7 Other Govt. Welfare Schemes

The Gujarat State Civil Supplies Corporation Ltd., in addition to TPDS Scheme is also engaged in procuring,
storing and distribution of Commaodities as per requirement under other welfare Schemes like MDM and ICDS
Scheme of State/Central Government. Commodities like Tuvar dal (kori), Chana dal, Moong dal, Gram
(Whole), Maize, Refined Cotton Seed Qil, Salt etc. are purchased as per requirement given by respective
department of State Government through e-auction held by n(code) solution € — procurement Also tuva
dal(kori) purchased through NAFED for the month of August-17.

Details of Commodities distributed under various schemes during year 2017-18 (Fig. in MT)
Scheme Wheat Rice Free Sale Salt RC oil Tuar Dal | Chana| Mug Dal | Desi Maize
Sugar (BPL/AAY) Dal Chana

BPL/AAY 85727.95 33202.21 6264

Parents of 11096.570| 9453.540

Scheduled

Tribe Girls in

Std.1to7

Anna Purna 138.635 0.750

Scheme

MDM 59472 51385 7810 12555.5] 1305 320] 1915| 5150.03
(15 Kg tin)

ICDS 53709 11073 2627 29511.98
(15 Kg tin)

NFSA-AAY 228613.470|100460.095

MSP (Wheat 6513.59 0

and Stock

handed over to

FCI

NFSA-PHH 1275314.720(639074.725

PDS

The Gujarat State Givil Supplies Corporation Limited, Gandhinagar
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7.8 Quality testing/Inspections:

* InFinancial Year 2017-18, total 3463 samples were analyzed as under:

SR No Commodities No of Samples taken
1 Dal & Pulses 1173
2 Wheat 802
3 Rice 3
4 Maize 348
5 Edible Qil(Ref.Cottonseed Qil) 594
6 Sugar 392
7 Ref.lodised Salt 97
8 Packing Materials

(Tins /Pouches/Carton/HDPE Bags ) 54
Total No 3463

» Total 303 Godowns were checked by District Godown Inspectors in Financial year:2017-18

* Food Research Laboratory: MOU between GSCSCL & DFS-Gandhinagar done to Start the State Of Art
Laboratory-FRL(Food Research Laboratory” for 10 years which is fully undertaken by the DFS-
Gandhinagar .The FRL is in DFS-Gandhinagar campus and working from January-2018. FRL doing
Sampling & Testing of samples of variety of Commodity such as Pulses & Dal, Wheat, Rice, Maize, Edible
Oil, Sugar, Ref. lodized Salt Etc. sent by GSCSCL during the purchase of various commodity under the
Government's various scheme like PDS, MDM, ICDS, etc.

7.9 Training Programme:
In Financial Year:2017-18, Q.C. Branch 77 employees trained by QC branch for the Purchased of MSP Wheat.

7.10 Infrastructure:

Corporation is having Head office at Gandhinagar, District

offices at District Head quarter and Godowns at most of the Storage Capacity
Taluka centres for the works of procurement, storage and

distribution of essential commodities. As a part of program 45000

for large scale augmentation of storage capacity in the 40000

State, GSCSC Ltd has added 58000 MT storage capacity in 35000

F.Y. 2017-18, reaching existing storage capacity owned ggggg
godownsto4,10,119 MT ason 01.08.2018. 20000
It has been planned to augment 2,07,100 MT storage 1§8§2
capacity in the next two years. It is targeted to reach 5000

6,17,219MTon 31-03-2019. 0 ~ 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Corporation also hires the storage capacity from State Capacity (in MT)
warehousing Corporation, Central warehousing
Corporation and from the owner of private Godowns as and
when required for Public Distribution System.
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8. CHANGESIN SHARE CAPITAL, IF ANY

Authorized share capital of company is Rs 100/- crore divided into 10 lacs equity share of Rs. 1,000/- and paid
up capital of Company is Rs 70.00 crores divided in to 7,00,000 fully paid- up equity share of Rs. 1,000/- each to
Governor of Gujarat.

No changes in share capital during the year.

9. INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/JV/ASSOCIATE COMPANY

Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

10. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND

Dividend declared during 2017-2018 was fully paid, hence no transfer requires.

11. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the
ends of the financial year to which these financial statements relate on the date of this report.

12. THE EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Extract of Annual Return as required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, in Form MGT-9 is a part of this report for your kind
perusal and information.

The Gujarat State Givil Supplies Corporation Limited, Gandhinagar
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13. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the Financial Year 2017-18, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 were adhered to while considering
the time gap between two meetings. Total four board meetings of the Board of Directors were held as per

Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 as below:

Sr. No. 27/06/2017 11/07/2017 29/09/2017 29/12/2017
Smt. Sangeeta Singh  |Smt. Sangeeta Singh  |Smt. Sangeeta Singh Do
1 IAS IAS IAS Shri Rajesh Pathak
. . Shri Manish Bhardwaj |Shri Manish Bhardwaj |Smt. Sangeeta Singh
2 Shri Mohd. Shahid IAS IAS IAS IAS
3 Shri Amrut Patel IAS  [Shri Amrut Patel IAS | Shri Amrut Patel IAS I‘Q/’I‘S” Manish Bhardwaj
4 a’gt' Manisha Chandra ;rgt' Manisha Chandra |y, R G Trivedi IAS  |Shri Amrut Patel IAS
5 Shri R.G. Desai Shri R.G. Desai Shri R.G. Desai Shri R.G.Trivedi IAS
6 Shri J.G.Pandya Shri J.G.Pandya g;jHansak“”"ar Baa 151 R.G. Desai
7 Dr. Hansakunvar Baa |Dr. Hansakunvar Baa ) Shri Ramkubhai
Raj Raj Khachar
8 - - - Shri Mahendra Darji
9 - - - Shri Pratap M. Kotak
10 i i ) Shri Gajendrasinh
Chauhan
Present 7 7 6 10
Total Strength 8 8 8 1

14. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company confirms that-
(a)

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b)  Thedirectors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of

the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c)

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d)
(e)

() The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

Company being unlisted sub clause (e) of section 134(3) is not applicable.
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15. AUDITOR and AUDITORS® REPORT

M/s H.K. Shah & Co, Chartered Accountants was appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Corporation by
CAG Office, New Delhi for the year 2017-2018. The Board took note of the observation as detailed in the
Auditor's Report. With regard to same management will take due care to comply and resolved the highlighted
issues in the Auditor's report. Further the Auditors' Report for the financial year ended, 31st March, 2018 is a
part of this report for your kind perusal and information.

Comptroller and Auditor General of India gave comments on the accounts of 2017-2018 which is placed as
Annexure -A.

16. LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 during the year under review.

17. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There are no related party transactions during the year 2017-2018.

18. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE OUTGO:
A) Conservation of energy :Not applicable.
B) Technology Absorption: Being trading organization information is NIL

C) Foreign Exchange earnings and out go.: Activities relating to exports, initiatives taken to increase
exports, development of new export markets for products and services— Nil.

i) Total foreign exchange spentand earned: NIL.

19. RISKMANAGEMENT

The Company is wholly owned Government Company and is nearly implementing Government of Gujarat's
directives and policies.

20. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As per Section 135(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has duly
constituted CSR Commiittee.

As a part of its initiatives under “Corporate Social Responsibility”, the Company has spended Rs 8,00,000/-
(Rs, Eight Lacs only) to the Blind People's Association Ahmedabad for the eye Surgeries (cataract operation)
and Rs 8,47,000/- (Rs. Eight Lacs Forty Seven thousand only) for the operations of undertaken projects for
providing utensils to the temporary hostels of primary schools of Dang District through District Development
Officer Dang. The same were recommended to the board and thereby approved. The Annual Report on CSR
activities is part of this report.

21. DEPOSITS:

The company has not accepted any deposits during the year.
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22. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

22.1 Changes in Directors and Key Mangerial Personnel

Sr. Name of Director Designation Date of Date of Reason for
No. Appointment Cessation Cessation
1 |Shri M K Das (IAS) Director 2511172016 | 06/05/2017 | Iransferred by
Government
2 |smt. sangeeta Singh IAS Director 06/05/2017 | 24/10/2017 | Iransferred by
Government
3 |Smt. Rajesh Kumar Pathak Director 24/10/2017 - -

4 [Shri C.V.Som IAS Managing 25/09/2014 | 31/05/2017 | Iransferred by
Director Government

5 |Shri Manish Bhardwaj IAS Managing 07/07/2017 - -
Director

6 |Shri Amrut Patel IAS Director 06/06/2017 - -

7 |Shri Pratap M. Kotak Director 16/11/2017 - -

8 |Shri Gajendrasinh R. Chauhan Director 16/11/2017 - -

9 |Shri Ramkubhai Khachar Director 16/11/2017 - -

10 [Shri Mahendrabhai Dariji Director 16/11/2017 - -

22.2 Independent Directors

Being wholly owned government company proposal regarding appointment of Independent Directors are
pending with Government.

23. ANNUAL EVALUATION

The provision of section 134(3) (p) read with Rule 8 (4) of the Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014 relating to
board evaluation is not applicable on the company.

24. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are
applicable to the Company. Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisting of three or more Non-
Executive Director out of which not less than one half shall be independents Directors.

Being wholly owned government company proposal regarding appointment of Independent Directors are
pending with Government. Nomination and Remuneration Committee did not constitute.

25. REMUNERATION POLICY

Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors:

The Non-Executive Directors are paid remuneration by way of Sitting Fees. The Non-Executive Directors are
paid sitting fees for each meeting of the Board and Committee of Directors attended by them, as per the
resolution dated 16.09.2014 of Finance Department, Government of Gujarat.

26. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee presently comprises of Five Directors. The board has accepted the recommendations of
the Audit Committee. The table sets out the composition of the Committee:
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Particulars Position held in the | Category of the Director
Committee

Principal Secretary, Food and Civil Supplies and Member Non- Executive Non

Consumer Affairs Department and Director of Independent Director

GSCSC Ld

Representative of Finance Department and the Member Non- Executive Non

Director of the GSCSC Ltd Independent Director

Director ICDS and the director of the GSCSC Ltd Member Non- Executive Non
Independent Director

Director of Food, Food and Civil supplies and Member Non- Executive Non

Consumer Affairs Department and the Director of Independent Director

the GSCSC Ltd

Commissioner MDM and the Director of the Member Non- Executive Non

GSCSC Ltd Independent Director

According to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 The Audit Committee shall consist of a minimum of three
directors with independent directors forming a majority. Being wholly owned government company proposal
regarding appointment of Independent Directors are pending with Government. Once Independent Directors
will be appointed, Audit Committee will be re-constituted as per the requirement of Companies Act, 2013.

27. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Board of Directors of the Company has, in compliance with the provisions of Section 304(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made in this behalf, appointed M/S. Umesh Ved & Associates, Company
Secretaries to carry out Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2017-18. The Report of the
Secretarial Auditor is annexed to this Report which is self- explanatory and give complete information.

EXPLANATION TO THE QUALIFICATIONS IN SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditor's Report. Explanation on observation made in
Secretarial Audit Reportis as under:

Observation Compliance

The company is yet to appoint Independent Directors in
compliance of provisions of section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 4 of the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rule,
2014.

Since Company is wholly owned Government
Company, therefore all the director is required to be
appointed/recommend for appointment by the
Government of Gujarat. Company is making its efforts
for the appointment of Independent Directors and
matter is pending with the Government

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee and Audit Committee of the Board is not in
compliance of provisions of section 135, 177 and 178
respectively of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made thereof as the Company is yet to appoint
Independent Directors in the company.

All the committee will be reconstituted once
Independent Director will be appointed/ recommend to
appoint by the Government of Gujarat.

The Company has not constituted Nomination and
Remuneration Committee

Committee will be constituted after appointment of
Independent Director.
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28. VIGIL MECHANISM

Company does not establish vigil mechanism for their directors and employees to report their genuine concern
or grievances since it is not applicable to Company because company neither accepts deposit from public nor
borrowed money from public or financial institutions in excess of Rs. Fifty Crores.

29. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

As per the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, your company has constituted Internal Complaints
Committee (ICC) to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. During the year no complaints
with allegations of sexual harassment were filed with the Company.

30. SHARES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

a
b. The Company has notissued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
C No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

d

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

31. ORDEROF COURT

There are no such orders except those which have been appropriately challenged before the judiciary and no
impact on going concern status and company's operation in future of such matters are expected or visualized at
the current stage at which they are.

32. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND ITS ADEQUACY

Your Company continuously invests in strengthening its internal controls processes. The Company has put in
place an adequate system of internal financial control commensurate with its size and the nature of its business
which helps in ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. These systems provide a reasonable
assurance in respect of providing financial and operational information, complying with applicable statutes,
safeguarding of assets of the Company, prevention & detection of frauds, accuracy & completeness of
accounting records and ensuring compliance with corporate policies.

The Company has appointed firms of chartered accountants for carrying out internal audit functions. The Audit
Committee reviews adherence to internal control systems and internal audit reports.

33. APPRECIATIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors wish to express their grateful appreciation to the continued co-operation received from the
Banks, Government Authorities, Vendors and Shareholders during the year under review. Your Directors also
wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed service of the Executives, staff and

Workers of the Company.
For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
Place: Gandhinagar Shri Rajesh Pathak
Date: 27/11/2018 Chairperson

(DIN 07981771)
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

[Pursuant to clause (0) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 9 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014]

1. GSCSC through its CSR initiatives shall continue to enhance value creation in the society and in the community
in which it operates, through its initiatives so as to promote growth for the society. For the Financial year 2017-
2018 GSCSC intended to contribute/spend for providing of safe drinking water. CSR expenditure done during
the year 2017-2018 has been placed on the www.gscscl.gujarat.gov.in

2. The Constitution of CSR Committee is as under:
Sr.No. Name of Director Designation in Committee
1 Smt. Manisha Chandra, IAS Chairperson of Committee
2. ShriR.G.Trivedi, IAS Member
3. ShriR.G.Desai Member

1. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years: Rs. 823.44 Lacs.

2. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the above amount): Rs. 16.47 Lacs

3. Details of CSR spent during the financial year.
(a) Totalamountto be spentforthe financial year: Rs. 16.47 Lacs
(b)  Amountunspent,ifany; Rs.16.47 Lacs

(c)  Mannerinwhich the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below.

Sr.| CSR project or | Sector in | Projects or programs | Amount | Amount spent on the | Cumulative | Amount spent
No. activity which the | (1) Local area or other | outlay projects or pgrams | expenditure Direct or
identified project (2) Specify the state | (budget) Sub-heads: upto to the through
is covered| and district where project | (1) Direct expenditure| reporting | implementing
projects or programs or on projects or period agency*
was undertaken programs programs
wise (2) Overheads
1 | Health (Eye [Health Ahmedabad 8.00 8.00 lacs 8.00 lacs |Blind
Surgeries- lacs Peoples’
Cataract) Association
Ahmedabd
2 | Facilities in Dang 8.47 8.47 Lacs 8.47 Lacs |District
Hostels for Education Lacs Development
Primary Officer Dang
Education
Children
Total 16.47 Lacs

6. GSCSC spentwhole amount of CSR towards CSR activities identilled by CSR committee.

The implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the
Company

(Managing Director) (Chairman CSR Committee)
DIN:06630148 DIN:07557312
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ANNEXURE - A

Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143 (6)
(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the financial statements of Gujarat State Civil
Supplies Corporation Limited forthe year ended 31st March, 2018.

The preparation of financial statements of Gujarat State Civil Supply Corporation
Limited, Gandhinagar for the year ended 31* March, 2018 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139 (5) of the Act are responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statement under Section 143 of the Act based on independent
audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of
the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 27"
November, 2018.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Gujarat State Civil Supplies Corporation
Limited, Gandhinagar for the year ended on 31* March, 2018 under Section 143(6)(a) of
the Act . This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to
the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my
knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory
auditor’s report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
Place : Rajkot (K.R.Shriram)
Date:07/01/2019 Accountant General (G&SS Audit)

Guijarat, Rajkot

16
The Gujarat State Givil Supplies Corporation Limited, Gandhinagar

2



37" Annual Report 2017-18

Form No. MGT -9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR
ENDED ON 31.03.2018

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. Registration and other details:

i CIN U65910GJ1980SGC003957

ii. Registration Date 26.09.1980

iii. | Name of the Company The Gujarat State Civil Supplies

Corporation Limited

iv. | Category/Sub-Category of the Company Wholly owned Government company

v. | Address of the Registered office and contact | Sector 10-A Ch-Road, near New
details Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar

vi. | Whether listed company NO

vii. | Name, Address and Contact details of Not Applicable
Registrar and TransferAgent,ifany

II. Principal business activities of the company:

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:

Sr. Name and Description of NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
No. main products / services Product / service company

1 Wheat 011 33.62%

2 Rice 011 21.04%

3 Sugar 154 19.13%

III. Particulars of holding, subsidiary and associate companies:

Not Applicable
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Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

% Change
during the
year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

A. Promoter

1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF

0.006%

0.006%

b) Central Gowt.

c) State Gow(s)

699994

699994

99.994%

699994

699994

99.994%

d) Bodies Corp

e) Banks / FlI

f) Any Other

Sub-total (A)(1) :

700000

700000

100

700000

700000

100

2) Foreign

g) NRIs-
Individuals

h) Other-
Individuals

i) Bodies Corp.

j) Banks / FI

k) Any Other....

Sub-total (A)(2) :

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / Fl

c) Central Gowt.

d) State Gow(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flis

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-Total (B) ()
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% Change
during the
year

No.of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the
Category of the year year
Shareholders

% of Total % of Total

Demat | Physical | Total Shares Demat | Physical | Total Shares

2. Non Institutions - - - - - - - - -

a) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -
(i) Indian
(i) Overseas

b) Individuals - - - - - - - - -

(i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal

share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

(i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal

share capital in
excess of

Rs 1 lakh
c) Others(Specify) - - - - - - - - -
SubOtotal(B)(2) - - - - - - - - -

TotalPublic
Shareholding - - - - - - - - -
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)
C.Shares held by

Custodian for - - - - - - - - -
GDRs & ADRs

GrandT otal
(A+B+C)

700000 | 700000 100 700000 | 700000 100
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Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at the Shareholding at the
beginning of the year end of the year % change
Sr. Shareholder’s % of total | 7e°f Shares % of total | 7°f Shares | !N share
No Name N Pledged / Pledged / | holding
o. of Shares No. of | Shares durin
Shares of the encumbe Shares of the encumbe g
red to total red to total | the year
company shares company shares
1| Governor of Gujarat 699994 | 99.994 - 699994| 99.994 - -
2 | Shri Kamal Dayani IAS 1 0.001 - 1 0.001 - -
3| Shri Manish Bhardwaj IAS 1 0.001 - 1 0.001 - -
4 | Shri Amrut Patel, IAS 1 0.001 - 1 0.001 - -
5| ShriR. G. Desai 1 0.001 - 1 0.001 - -
6 | Shri S.G. Pandya 1 0.001 - 1 0.001 - -
7 | Shri Mukesh Pandit 1 0.001 - 1 0.001 - -
Total 700000 100 - 700000 100 - -

II. Change in Promoter’s Shareholding: As table above

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans P Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not
Total (i + ii + iii) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year

- Addition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Reduction
Net Change 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not
Total (i + ii + iii) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

Sl Particulars of Remuneration ShriC.V.Som, IAS Shri Manish Total
No. Managing Director Bhardwaj IAS Amount
1 |Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained 2,172,000.00 8,42,748.00 30,14,748.00
in section 17(1) of the Income tax
Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income tax Act,1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act,1961

2 |Stock Option 0 0 0 0 0
3 [Sweat Equity 0 0 0 0 0
4 |Commission 0 0 0 0 0

- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5 |Others, please specify 0 0 0 0 0

6 |Total (A) 30,14,748.00 30,14,748.00
Ceiling as per the Act Not Applicable

B. Remuneration to other directors :
. . Total
SI. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager
Amount

Independent Directors
‘Fee for attending board committee
meetings NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
-Commission
-Others, please specify
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Other Non-Executive Directors
‘Fee for attending board / committee 33.000.00
meetings
‘Commission - NIL
-Others, please specify-NIL
Total (2) 33,000.00
Total (B) = (1+2) 33,000.00
Total Managerial Remuneration
Ovwerall Ceiling as per the Act
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD

Sl. , . Key Managerial Personnel
No. Particulars of Remuneration CFO Cs n Total
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 16,42,295.00 8,37,948.00 24,80,243.00

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,1961

(b) Value of per quisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act,1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act,1961

2 | Stock Option 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00

- as% of profit
- others, specify...

5 | Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 | Total 16,42,295.00 8,37,948.00 2,480,243.00
D. Penalties / Punishment/ Compounding of offences:
Details of Appeal
Type Section of the Brief Pu:?:::l r’] ., | Authority RD/ m:::;' If
companies Act | description Compounding NCLT / Court] (give
fees imposed details)
A.Company
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B.Directors
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C.Other Officers In Default
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANICAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2018

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

THE GUJARAT STATE CIVIL SUPPLIES CORPORATION LIMITED,
Sector 10-A, Nr. New Sachivalaya C H Road

Gandhinagar, Gujarat- 382043

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by The Gujarat State Civil Supplies Corporation Limited (hereinafter called the Company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report thatin our opinion, the company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018 according to the provisions of:

(i) The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder; (Not Applicable
being a closely held Limited Company)

(i)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; (Not Applicable being a
closely held Limited Company)

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not Applicable
being a closely held Limited Company)

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 ("SEBI Act'):- (Not Applicable being a closely held Limited Company)

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and  Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(e)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g9) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
(h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
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(vi)  The Prevention of Food Adulteration Act, 1954, The Essential Commodities Act, 1955 & The Weights &
MeasurementAct, 1958

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with theprovisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

The company is yet to appoint Independent Directors in compliance of provisions of section 149 ofthe Companies Act,
2013 read with rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014.

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, Audit Committee of the Board is not in compliance
of provisions of section 135, 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereof as the Company is yet to
appoint Independent Directors inthe company.

The Company is yet to Constitute Nomination and Remuneration Committee in compliance of provisions of Section
178 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 ofthe Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted subject to our observations made herein above. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as part of the
minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and

guidelines.

For,

Umesh Ved

Umesh Ved & Associates

Company Secretaries
Place : Ahmedabad. FCS No.: 4411
Date:27/11/2018 C.P.No.: 2924
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To,
The Members,
THE GUJARAT STATE CIVIL SUPPLIES CORPORATION LIMITED,

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of THE GUJARAT STATE CIVIL SUPPLIES
CORPORATION LIMITED (“the corporation”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2018, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Corporation's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Corporation in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Corporation and for preventing
and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal
financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevantto the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under and the
Orderunder Section 143(11) of the Act.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that
give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of
the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements give the information required under the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Corporation as at
31stMarch, 2018, and its profitand its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

1) The Security Deposits/Earnest money deposits related to tendering is held by outside agencies which should
be reflated on both side of balance sheet instead of ignoring the same. We are not in a position to quantify the
amount.

2) The Recognition of credit notes issued in books of account is not done till encashment. This distorts the
outstanding liabilities and expenditure. The effect is understatement of liabilities & overstatement of profit,
which is not quantifiable. (Refer Significant Accounting Policies disclosed in Para 'h' of Note no. 1)

3) The adequate data required for aging of debtors is not available hence we reserve opinion on the understated
amount of “Trade receivables more than 6 months” and we are not in a position to quantify the same. (Refer
Note No.13 to the financial statements)

4) Please refer point no. (1(b) of Emphasis of matter) below for letter dated 26/11/2018 to be issued by GSCSCL
yetto be taken on record by recipient. Accordingly Rs.113.80 lacs is shown as advance.

5) With Reference to Note No. 4.1 to the financial statements, Trade and Security deposits with subsidiary ledger,
amounting to Rs. 118.86lacs are under process of reconciliation. Exact impact on Financial statements in this
behalf could not be ascertained.

With reference to Note No.7.1 to the financial statements, Advance from Customers pertaining to Levy Cement
Allotees, Rs. 71.69lacs are under process of reconciliation. Exact impact on Financial statements in this behalf
could not be ascertained.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the financial statements:

1) a. The Grant/ subsidy is recognized as income over the period necessary to match them with the related cost,
for which they are intended to compensate, on a systematic basis and on the basis of reasonableness.
Additional / surplus of grant and subsidy received over actual claim is treated as advance given by Govt. of
Gujarat/ Government of India. Further due to special nature of activities pursued by the Corporation, such
Grant/ Subsidy are shown as revenue from operations instead of showing under the head other income as
perAS-12, “Accounting of Government Grants”.

b. As perthe Government GRs, government grant/subsidy received in advance is shown as an advance after
considering appropriate and proportionate sales as per the proposal submitted vide its letter no.
Napuni/311/compal/final subsidy/2017-18 dated 26th November, 2018, by Corporation and the said
proposal is approved in principle by the Government of Gujarat. Accordingly government grant/subsidy of
Rs. 36476.44 lacs is recognized as revenue under the head sales and the balance shown as an advances
amounting to Rs. 11380.00 lacs during the year. (Refer to note no. 7.3)

2) Significant Accounting Policies disclosed in Para 'h' of Note no. 1 containing the list of items of Other Income
and expenditure which are accounted on cash basis even though the Corporation follows Mercantile System of
Accounting, which is not in accordance with Accounting Standard -1 (AS-1) “ Disclosure of accounting Policies”
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (ICAI). Exact impact on financial statements in this
behalf could not be ascertained.

3) Due to compilation under process, we are not in a position to comment whether all / required Title Deeds of
immovable properties are in the name of the corporation or not as required under Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2016. (Refer Annexure A, Para 1(c)).

4) Sales and purchase of some products are in “custodian" status by G.S.C.S.C.L in case of ICDS AND MDM
hence the topline be interpreted accordingly as per Note No. 17(iv) as detailing of sales and purchase and there
is no effect on profit of the above.

5) There is a considerable difference in turnover reflected in GST and Books of Account amounts to
Rs.51.20Crores which is subject to reconciliation by management.

6) Bank Balance Certificates in case of some banks are not available.
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7) The Quantification of increase Income Tax Liability provision to the extent of changes during the audit is not
done.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ('the Order') issued by the Central Governmentin
terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in'Annexure A' a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order.

2. Based on the verification of books of account of the corporation and according to information and explanation
given to us, we give report on the Directions/Additional Sub-Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act is as per attached Annexure C. (Please see 3(f) below for
'Annexure B')

3. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Corporation so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e) As per Notification number G.S.R 463(E) dated June 5, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Section 164(2) as regards the disqualification of Directors is not applicable to the company, since it is
government.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin 'Annexure B'. Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's
internal financial controls over financial reporting;

9) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial statements- Refer
Note 23to the financial statements.

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

C. There is no fund created such as Investor's Education and Protection Fund by the Company and

thus, this clause is not applicable to the Company.

For,

H.K.Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 109583W

H.K.Shah
Place : Gandhinagar Partner
Date:27/11/2018 Membership No.: 042758
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ANNEXURE 'A’' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of
ourreport of even date)

Report on Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ('the Order') issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') of THE GUJARAT
STATE CIVIL SUPPLIES CORPORATION LIMTED ('the Corporation’)

1. Inrespectof the Corporation’'s fixed assets:

(@) The Corporation has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets. However, aggregate value of all the assets is brought forward in the books
and records up to 31.03.1999 and considered as opening balance.

(b)  As per the information and explanations given to us, the fixed assets of the Corporation have been
physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals and no serious discrepancies between
the block records and physical verification were noticed.

(c)  According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that comprising majorly the
immovable properties of land and buildings are acquired as a transfer from Government of Gujarat held
across the state of Gujarat. Further, being old records and not maintained centrally, compilation of the
details of title deeds is under process. Hence, we are unable to comment whether the title deeds of
immovable properties are held in the name of the Corporation or not.

2. Inrespectto the Corporation’'s Inventories:

(@) As explained to us, the inventories with respect to various commodities dealt were physically verified
during the year by the Management at regular intervals.

(b)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, the
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the Management were reasonable and
adequate inrelation to the size of the Corporation and nature of its business

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Corporation has
maintained proper records of inventory. No material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification
of the inventories and the same were duly taken care by the management, as informed to us. On our test
check we found shortage in case of kutch district.

3. The Corporation has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are not applicable to the Corporation and hence not commented

upon.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Corporation has complied with
the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees,
and security.

5. The Corporation has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve

Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not
applicable.
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6. As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the Corporation.
7. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(@)  The Corporation has generally been regularin depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund (except Provident Fund Liability of Rs.30.56 Lacs is deducted but not paid in absence of data of the
labour. Refer Note No.6.1 (d) to the financial statements), Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Service Tax, Value Added Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Cess and other material
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date on
when they become payable.

(c)  According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account of any dispute,
except the following mentioned below:

Sr.| Statutory Period to which the Dispute Pending With Amount

No] Dues amountrelates to (X Lacs)
1 | Income Tax 2009-10 Appellate Tribunal Ahmedabad 3073.71
2 | IncomeTax | 2010-11 Gujarat High Court 235.71
3 | IncomeTax | 2011-12 Appellate Tribunal Ahmedabad 5104.60
4 | Income Tax 2012-13 Commissioner Appeals 5268.55
5 | IncomeTax | 2013-14 Commissioner Appeals 3131.96

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Corporation has taken loan

from financial institutions during the year which were utilized for the purpose for which they were sanctioned.
Further, the Corporation has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to Financial Institutions.

9. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management,
the Corporation has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt
instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the
Corporation.

10. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management,
we report that following frauds on the Corporation by its officers or employees have been noticed or reported
during the year:

Sr. Nature of Fraud Amount Status
No. Involved
(X InLacs)
1 Shortage found in Rice and Oil 0.56 Departmental enquiry is under process.
at godown.
2 Shortage found in Rice and Wheat 43.49 Charge sheet issued filed and Rs.33.35
at godown. Lacs recovered.
Shortage found at godown. - Amount recovered Rs.8.11 Lacs.
4 Shortage found in sugar and rice 7.46 Charge sheet issued filed on 28.03.2018.
at godown
5 Substandard Quality stock of wheat - Departmental enquiry is under process.
found at godown.
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11.  Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management,
the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated
by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act;

12.  Inour opinion, the Corporation is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xii) of the Order
are notapplicable to the Corporation.

13. Inouropinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

14. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management,
the Corporation has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order
are notapplicable to the Corporation and hence not commented upon.

15. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management,
the Corporation has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Corporation and hence not
commented upon.

16. Inouropinion, the Corporation is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Corporation and
hence not commented upon.

For,

H.K.Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 109583W

H.K.Shah
Place : Gandhinagar Partner
Date:27/11/2018 Membership No.: 042758
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of THE GUJARAT STATE CIVIL SUPPLIES
CORPORATION LIMITED (“the corporation”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended and as on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Corporation's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Corporation considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the 'Guidance Note'). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Corporation's policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Corporation's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act and the Guidance Note, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Corporation's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
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accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Corporation has, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Corporation considering the essential components of internal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For,

H.K.Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 109583W

H.K.Shah
Place : Gandhinagar Partner
Date:27/11/2018 Membership No.: 042758
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ANNEXURE *'C’

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report of even date)

legal/arbitration cases, including the reasons of
pendency and existence/effectiveness of a
monitoring mechanism for expenditure on all legal
cases(foreign and local) may be given.

ﬁ:;_ Directions / Sub-Directions Auditors Comment
A. Directions:
1 If the company has been selected for disinvestment, | The company has not been selected for
a complete status report in terms of valuation of | disinvestment.
assets (including intangible assets and land) and
Liabilities (including committed & General reserves)
may be examined. Including the mode and present
stage of disinvestment process.
2 | Please report whether there are any cases of | During the year the company has waived off
waiver/write off debts/loans/interest etc.; if yes, the | amounting to Rs. (Refer note no.22)
reasons thereof, and the amountinvolved. Sr. |Reasons 7
No. InLacs
1 Write off of old Balance 1.18
3 | Whether proper records are maintained for | According to Information and Explanation given to
inventories lying with third parties & assets received | us, Proper records are maintained for inventories
as gift/grants(s) from the Government or other | lying with third parties and according to the 241th
authorities. minutes of board of directors dated 29/06/2016 the
corporation was allotted the land as a free of cost
through allotment letter, however the letter of
allotment do not specify the quantity of land allotted
hence proper reconciliation to be done.
4 | A report on age-wise analysis of pending | The company has 52 pending legal/arbitration cases.

The age-wise classification obtained from and
certified by the managementis as under;

Sr. Age wise | No.of Cases| Amount

No.| Analysis Pending (% in lakhs)

1 5 Year & 51 761.99/-
Above

2 3 — 5 Year -- --

3 1 -3 Year 1 81.77/-

4 Upto 1 Year |-- --
Total... 52 843.76/-

These cases are pending for hearing/disposal at the
respective forums.

Legal fees/expenditure are paid as per the norms
decided by the management and circulated to field
office fromtime to time.

The legal charges are scrutinized and approved by
the competent officers as per the powers delegated
as per the 'Delegation of Power for Legal Affairs' of
the company. Looking to the size of the company, the
system adopted by the company is adequate.
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Sr.

No.

Directions / Sub-Directions

Auditors Comment

Whether the company has cleared title/eases deeds
for freehold and leasehold land for which title/lease
deeds are not available?

As per the information provided by the company,
being old records and not maintained centrally,
compilation of the details of the title deeds is under
process. Hence, we are unable to comment whether
the title deeds ofimmovable properties are held in the
name of the corporation or not.

Sub - Directions :

Whether the company has lifted the quantity of food
grains allotted by Government, the lifted quantities
are released to fair price shops at subsidized rates
and the company has reconciled the total quantity of
food grains lifted and distributed.

During the year, the company has lifted the quantity
of food grains allotted by Government, except some
quantity of Wheat which has been lapsed.

The lifted quantities are released to fair price shops at
subsidized rates the company has reconciled the
total quantity of food grains lifted and distributed.

Whether the company has preferred the claim in time
for differential cost with the government and the
amount of claim accepted/ rejected has been
properly accounted for in the books of company.

As informed to us, there has been no instances
wherein the company had to prefer claim for
differential cost with the government during the year.

Comment on the existence of qualities control
system to check the quality of food grains to be
distributed to beneficiaries. Any deficiencies
resulting in supply of food grains not as per accepted
quality norms shall be mentioned.

According to information and explanation given to us
quality control system exists at corporation.
Due to checking at regular interval after checking at
purchase stage, there is system to check quality of
supply. There is no case of such deficiency.

Whether the company has taken adequate
measures to prevent encroachment of idle land
owned by it. Whether any land of the company is
encroached, under litigation not put to use or
declared surplus? Details may be provided.

As informed to us, corporation has taken adequate
measures to prevent encroachment. At 12 locations
(sanand, Mehsana, Vijaynagar, Bhiloda, BAyad,
Siddhpur, Dhrol, Damnagar, Jhagadia, Dharampuir,
Rajpipla and Devagadhbariya) godowns are situated
in government office compound, so boundaries are
not marked. Due to which compound wall
constructionis not possible.

At five location (Visnagar, Palanpur, Harij. Junagadh
and Godhara) godowns are situated in government
city/village areas, where only godowns are shown as
corporation property no adjoining land is available for
compound wall construction.

No land of the corporation is encroached/under
litigation/declared surplus.

Whether the system in vogue for identification
projects to taken up under public private partnership
is in line with guidelines/policies of the government?
Commenton deviationifany.

As informed to us there is no such
system/identification of projects to be taken up under
public/private partnerships.
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Sr.

No.

Directions / Sub-Directions

Auditors Comment

Whether system for monitoring the execution of
works vis-a-vis the milestones stipulated in the
agreement is in existence and the impact of cost
escalation, if any, revenues/losses from contracts,
etc. have been properly accounted for in the books.

The company mainly has agreements with contractors
for construction of Godowns. The Technical staff of the
company regularly visits, supervise and monitor the
execution of works. To strengthen the monitoring of
works, the company also appoints consultants for
third party technical supervision, monitoring and
quality assurance. Looking to the size of the
company, the system adopted by the company is
adequate. There are no milestones stipulated.

The impact of cost escalation, if any, revenue/losses
from contracts, etc have been properly accounted forin
the books as per the order terms, wherever needed as
informedtous.

Whether funds received/receivable for specific
scheme from central/state agencies were properly
accounted for utilized? List the cases of deviations.

Funds received/receivable for specific schemes from
central/state agencies during the year 2017-18 has
been properly accounted for utilized. No case of
deviations has been observed.

The cost incurred on abandoned projects may be
quantified and the amount actually written-off shall
be mentioned.

As informed by the management, there is no case of
abandoned project.

Place : Gandhinagar
Date:27/11/2018

2

For,

H.K.Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 109583W

H.K.Shah
Partner
Membership No.: 042758
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2018

(¥ In Lacs)
Particulars Note As at March 31,
No. 2018 2017

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 2 7,000.00 7,000.00
Reserves and Surplus 3 2,898.61 1,621.41
Non-Current Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 30 200.19 206.77
Other Long-Term Liabilities 4 5,997.46 5,191.90
Current Liabilities
Short-Term Borrowings 5 - -
Trade Payables 6 10,694.99 10,712.74
Other Current Liabilities 7 53,555.97 30,844.72
Current Provisions 8 2,010.48 1,958.14

TOTAL 82,357.70 57,535.68

36
The Gujarat State Givil Supplies Corporation Limited, Gandhinagar

2




37" Annual Report 2017-18

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2018

(X In Lacs)
Particulars Note As at March 31,
No. 2018 2017

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipments 9 1,286.99 1,156.53
Intagible Assets 45.46 -
Capital Work-in-Progress 212.39 31.54
Long-Term Loans and Advances 10 612.31 651.17
Other Non-Current Assets 11 -
Current Assets
Inventories 12 10,651.72 9,226.61
Trade Receivables 13 3,671.56 3,435.85
Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 2,545.77 14,229.07
Short-Term Loans and Advances 15 55,128.71 21,742.98
Other Current Assets 16 8,202.78 7,061.93
TOTAL ASSETS 82,357.70 57,535.68
Significant accounting policies. 1

The significant accounting policies and notes referred to above form an integral part of Financial Statements.
As perour report of even date

ForHK Shah & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109583W

H. K. Shah (Rajeshkumar Pathak) (Manish Bhardwaj)
Partner Chairperson Managing Director
Membership No. 042758 DIN 07981771 DIN 06630148
(C.G.Pandya) (Monika H. Pandya)
Chief General Manager Company Secretary
&
Chief Financial Officer
Place: Gandhinagar Place: Gandhinagar
Dated: 27/11/2018 Dated: 27/11/2018
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

(X In Lacs)
Particulars Note As at March 31,
No. 2018 2017
Revenue from Operations 17 196,469.54 186,150.66
Other Income 18 1,661.14 1,391.14
Total Revenue 198,130.67 187,541.80
Expenses
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 19 147,906.87 139,942.41
Changes in Inventories (1,425.11) (897.40)
Employee Benefits Expense 20 6,125.19 6,992.36
Finance Costs 21 80.47 178.97
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 9 152.84 119.80
Other Expenses 22 43,620.48 40,156.81
Total Expenses 196,460.75 186,492.95
Profit before Prior Period Items & Tax 1,669.93 1,048.85
Prior Period Items 1.31 59.34
Profit before Tax 1,668.62 989.51
Tax Expense:
Tax Expense for Current Year 398.00 384.00
Tax Expense relating to Prior Years - 21.31
Net Current Tax Expense 398.00 405.31
Deferred Tax (6.58) (5.61)
Total Tax Expense 391.42 399.70
Profit / (Loss) for the year 1,277.20 589.80

2
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

(In%)
Particulars Note As at March 31,
No. 2018 2017

Earnings per Share (Face Value of “1000/- each): 29

Basic 182.46 195.18

Diluted 182.46 195.18
Earnings per share (Face Value of ‘1,000/- each): 29
(Excluding Extraordinary Iltems)

Basic 182.46 195.18

Diluted 182.46 195.18
Significant accounting policies. 1

The significant accounting policies and notes referred to above form an integral part of Financial Statements.

As perour report of even date

ForHK Shah & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 109583W

H.K. Shah (Rajeshkumar Pathak) (Manish Bhardwaj)
Partner Chairperson Managing Director
Membership No. 042758 DIN 07981771 DIN 06630148
(C.G.Pandya) (Monika H. Pandya)
Chief General Manager Company Secretary
&
Chief Financial Officer
Place: Gandhinagar Place: Gandhinagar
Dated: 27/11/2018 Dated: 27/11/2018
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

(X In Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 1,668.62 989.51
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 152.84 119.80
(Profit) / loss on sale / write off of assets 0.16 (0.74)
Finance costs 80.47 178.97
Interest income (621.81) (341.12)
Sundry Credit Balances written back (0.37) (0.16)
Sundry Debit Balances written back 1.18 2.18
Prior period Incomes/ Expenses 1.31 59.34
(386.22) 18.27
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 1,282.39 1,007.78
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories (1,425.11) (897.39)
Trade receivables (235.71) 617.05
Short-term loans and advances 1,064.86 2,906.63
Long-term loans and advances 38.86 437.85
Other current assets (1,140.84) (4,498.17)
(1,697.94) (1,434.03)
Adjustments for increase/(decrease) in operating
liabilities:
Trade payables (17.76) 1,981.41
Other current liabilities 19,486.25 (568.75)
Other long-term liabilities 805.56 (346.01)
Short-term provisions (345.66) 406.88
Long-term provisions - -
19,928.40 1,473.53
19,512.85 1,047.28
Cash flow from Prior period items (1.31) (59.34)
Cash generated from operations 19,511.54 987.94
Net tax (paid) / refunds (399.11) (396.33)
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A) 19,112.43 591.61
B._Cash flow from investing activities
Capital expenditure on fixed assets, (328.92) (91.70)
including capital advances
(Increase) / Decrease in Capital WIP (180.86) 2,048.10
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets - 1.15
Inter-corporate deposits (net) (30,827.29) (2,600.00)
Interest received 621.81 341.12
(30,715.26) (301.33)
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B) (30,715.26) (301.33)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

(X In Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2017 2016
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from other short-term borrowings 18,800.00 26,370.00
Repayment of other short-term borrowings (18,800.00) (26,370.00)
Dividend Paid, including dividend tax - (180.54)
Interest & Financing Charges Paid (80.47) (178.97) (359.50)
Cash flow from extraordinary items - (80.47) -
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities © (80.47) (359.50)
Net increase/(decrease) in
Cash and cash equivalents(A+B+C) (11,683.29) (69.22)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 14,229.07 14,298.29
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 2,545.78 14,229.07
Components of Cash & cash equivalents:
Cash on hand 35.17 34.19
Cheques, drafts on hand 25.97 11.78
Balances with banks
In current accounts 2,484.63 14,183.09
In Cash Credit - -
Total Cash and cash equivalents (Note 14) 2,545.77 14,229.07
Notes:

N The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared by the indirect method as set out in Accounting Standard-
3 (Cash Flow Statement) issued by ICAL.

(i)  Previous year figures have been regrouped and/or rearraged wherever considered necessary
As perour report of even date

ForHKShah & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109583W

H. K. Shah (Rajeshkumar Pathak) (Manish Bhardwaj)
Partner Chairperson Managing Director
Membership No. 042758 DIN 07981771 DIN 06630148
(C.G.Pandya) (Monika H. Pandya)
Chief General Manager Company Secretary
&
Chief Financial Officer
Place: Gandhinagar Place: Gandhinagar
Dated: 27/11/2018 Dated: 27/11/2018
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Corporate Information

The Gujarat State Civil Supplies Corporation Ltd. was established in the year 1980 with a motive of providing services
for public distribution of various commodities under different types of schemes of Government of Gujarat. The
Corporation is carrying out various activities like procurement, storage and distribution of food grains, coarse grain,
edible oils, sugar, Cement, etc. for the effective implementation of Public Distribution System in the Gujarat State.

1. Significant Accounting Policies:

a. Accounting Convention:

The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. The Corporation
consistently follows Mercantile System of accounting as required under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, unless otherwise stated anywhere. Accounting Policies not specifically referred to otherwise,
are consistent and in consonance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. In applying the
accounting policies, consideration has been given to Prudence, Substance over Form and Materiality.

b. Use of estimates

Estimates and assumptions are based on management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and
circumstances as of the date of the financial statement that affect the reported amount of Assets and
Liabilities and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reported period. Differences
between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known /
materialized.

c. Revenue Recognition

Revenue recognised under the Government Account.
Sales isrecognised as follows:

({)] The sales of food grains, edible oils, sugar, iodized salt and cement are recognized when actual
delivery from the storage of the Corporation takes place.

(ii) Sales of commodities under the scheme of “Integrated Child Development Scheme” (ICDS) is
recognized on the basis of procurement /receipt of commodities made by the Corporation.

(iii) Sales of commodities under the scheme of “Mid Day Meal Scheme” (MDM) is recognized on the
basis of procurement/receipt of commodities made by the Corporation.

Income of handling charges is recognized as follows:

(i) Income of handling charges in respect of various schemes of State Govt. and Central Govt. is
recognized on the basis of dispatch of commodities made from godowns of the Corporation.

(ii) Handling charges in respect of Wheat, Rice and Pulses issued under the scheme of Integrated
Child Development Scheme (ICDS) and Mid Day Meal Scheme (MDM) is recognized on the basis
of dispatch of commodities made from godowns of Corporation.

(iii) Handling charges in respect of Refined Cotton Seed Oil Issued under the scheme of Integrated
Child Development Scheme (ICDS) and Mid Day Meal Scheme (MDM) is recognized on the basis
of sales booked or claimes made under the head Sales, during the year.
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Revenue recognised under the Corporation Account

Revenue in respect of sale of Cement, Petroleum Products, Levy Sugar, lodized Salt and Departmental Store is
recognized on the basis of dispatch of commaodities to the customers.

Agency commission in respect of COCO petrol pump is accounted for on the basis of quantity received during
the year.

d. Government Grants

({)] The Grant/ subsidy is recognized as income over the period necessary to match them with the related
cost, for which they are intended to compensate, on a systematic basis and on the basis of
reasonableness. Additional / surplus of grant and subsidy received over actual claim is treated as
advance given by Govt. of Gujarat/ Government of India. Due to special nature of activities pursued by
the Corporation, such Grant/ Subsidy are shown as revenue from operations instead of showing under
the head otherincome as per AS-12, “Accounting of Government Grants”.

(ii)  Grantand Subsidies from Government of India and/or Government of Gujarat for price differences for all
the commodities except lodized Salt, is recognized as revenue from operations on the basis of
commodities dispatch from the godown of the Corporation under the head Sales. In case of lodized Salt,
Grant/Subsidy from Government of Gujarat for price differences is recognized as revenue as and when
purchased, and shown under the head Sales.

(iii)  Capital Grants/subsidy received from government of Gujarat relating to specific assets are reduced from
the gross value of the assets.

e. Expenses under Government Activities

N All the respective reimbursable expenses relating to procurement, handling, packing and other direct
miscellaneous exp. etc. in respect of Government transactions entrusted to the Corporation has been
accounted distinctly in books of accounts.

(ii) Nointerestis provided on “Interest Accrued on Government Surplus Funds”.

f. Purchases

Purchase of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed
on by the Supplier.

g- Free Stock

Corporation receives stocks of Wheat & Rice, free of cost from the Government for distribution under Mid Day
Meal Scheme of Central/State Government. Quantity of such stocks are maintained at “ZERO Value” in the
books of account of the Corporation. However handling charges on the above stock is accounted for, on the
basis of dispatches made from godowns of the Corporation.

h. Other Income and Expenditure

Due to special nature of activities pursued by the Corporation, the following items of income/expenditure are
treated on realization/payment basis: Due to special nature of activities pursued by the Corporation, the
following items of income/expenditure are treated on realization/payment basis:

Income:

(i) Revenue on account of “Price Difference” of various commodities notified by Governmentof Gujarat or
Government of India as the case may be, is recognized on the basis of receipt from the Government.

(ii) Income is recognized in respect of recovery of shortages/damages from the transport
contractors/employees, on the basis of actual receipt of such claim by the Corporation.
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(iii) Income in respect of claims for road and railway freight from Food Corporation of India, is recognized in
books as and when actually received by the Corporation.

(iv) Income in respect of sales of substandard/damaged stock of various Commodities which is already
adjusted in books as damaged stock, is recognized on the basis of actual realization of such sales.

(v) ReceiptfromInsurance claims is recognized as and when actually received by the Corporation.

Expenditure:

(i) Expenditure on account of Rebate in respect of Encashment of Credit Notes to Fair Price Shops Dealers
under various schemes is recognized as rebate against dispatch of commodities made to the customers.

(ii) Leave salary and pension contribution payable to deputation staff is recognized as expense when it is
actually crystalised/ paid.

(ii) Expenses on account of pay scale revision as an arrears and other linked benefits like Allowances,
Leave Salary & Gratuity etc. are recognized in books of accounts as and when crystalised / actually paid
by the Corporation.

(iv) Municipaltaxis accounted as expense as and when paid.

i. Insurance and Insurance Claims

The Corporation pays insurance premium for composite policy of all commodities including commodities
related to Government activities which are debited to Corporation account and Insurance claim received for
damaged/lost/theft etc. for all commodities are credited to Corporation account.

j- Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

PPE are stated at their original cost including incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation, less
accumulated depreciation and net of grants received /receivable. Cost comprises of the purchase price and
any other attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use. In case of
construction work-in-progress, accounting has been done on the basis of Running Account bills received up to
the yearend.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated withthe item will flow to the corporation and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate
asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and capital work in
progress) less their residual values over the useful lives, using "Written Down Value Method". The useful life of
the assets is taken as given under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 for allits assets. Depreciation on
additions during the year is charged on pro rata basis from the date of addition/put to use. Depreciation on Fixed
Assets sold/discarded/demolished during the year is charged on pro rata basis up to the date of assets
sold/discarded/demolished during the year.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss. Fully depreciated assets still in use are retained in
financial statements.
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k. Inventories

(i) Inventories are valued as under:

Particulars Method of Mode of
Valuation of Stock ascertaining cost
All Traded Commodities other than At lower of cost or net Weighted average
mentioned below realizable value.
Free Commodities / stock received At “ZERQO” value Not applicable
from Government

(ii)  Transit loss, Godown Shortage & Cleaning/ Standardization losses are written off to the Profit & Loss
Accountin the year in which it is ascertained. In respect of unascertained value of such identified losses,
the recovery, if any, will be accounted for as and when actually received.

(iii) The value of tins, tin plates, barrels, gunny bags and stationery purchased during the year is fully
charged to the Profit and Loss Accountin the year of purchase.

(iv) The value of closing stock of substandard/damaged stock of various commodities are taken as “ZERO”.

(v)  The stock except Goods-in-Transit at the end of the accounting year is physically verified by the firms of
Chartered Accountants appointed as an internal auditors. The stock including Goods-in-Transit is
valued by the Management and where the stocks are held by State/Central Warehousing Corporation &
at flour mills are accounted for on the basis of Certificates furnished by them.

I Employee Benefits

(i) Defined Contribution Plan

The Corporation’s contribution paid/payable for the year to in respect of provident fund has been
accounted as per defined contribution planis charged to Profit and Loss Account.

(ii) Defined Benefit Plan

In respect of leave encashment salary and gratuity payable to employees, corporation follow defined
benefit plan.The obligations towards defined benefit plans are determined using the Projected Unit
Credit Method. Actuarial valuations under the Projected Unit Credit Method are carried out by M/s KA
Pandit Consultants & Actuaries at the balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in
the Profitand Loss accountin the period of occurrence of such gains and losses

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the present value of the
defined benefit obligation as reduced by the fair value of plan assets.

(iif) Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees
are recognized undiscounted during the period employee renders services.

m. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset
are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. Borrowing costs other than that are directly attributable to a
quantifying asset are recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.
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n. Segment Reporting

Segmental Reporting requires reporting of financial information by the business or the geographical area as
Primary or Secondary segment. It is based on whether the entity’s risk and returns are affected predominantly
by the product and services it traded or by the fact that it operates in different geographical areas.

o. Operating Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases.

The Company is both a lessee and a lessor under such arrangements. Payments and receipts under such
leases are charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the primary
period of the lease.

p- Accounting for Taxes on Income

(i) CurrentTax

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration taxable income for the year under the
provisions of the Income-taxAct, 1961.

(ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is recognized as per AS 22 “Accounting for Taxes on Income” issued by the ICAI. Deferred
tax resulting from “timing difference” between book and taxable profit is accounted for using the tax rates
and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date.The deferred tax asset
in case of unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward loss is recognized and carried forward only to the
extent that there is a virtual certainty that the asset will be realized in future.

q- Impairment of Assets

The Corporation assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the Corporation estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such
recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset
belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The
reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the Profit & Loss Account. If at the Balance
Sheet date, there is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable
amountis reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount.

r. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

The Corporation recognizes a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A
disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may,
but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

2. Share Capital (X in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
Authorised:
10,00,000 Equity shares of ¥1,000/- each with voting rights 10,000.00 10,000.00

(Previous Year 10,00,000 Shares of ¥ 1,000/- each)

10,000.00 10,000.00

Issued and Subscribed
7,00,000 Equity shares of ¥ 1,000/- each with voting rights 7,000.00 7,000.00
(Previous Year 7,00,000 Shares of ¥ 1,000/- each)

7,000.00 7,000.00
Paid up
7,00,000 Equity shares of ¥ 1,000/- each with voting rights 7,000.00 7,000.00
(Previous Year 7,00,000 Shares of ¥ 1,000/- each) 7,000.00 7,000.00

Out of the above, 6,00,000 Equity Shares are alloted to Government of Gujarat on conversion of amounts payable
to Government pursuantto the GR No. CSC-1099-5291-Part C dated September 27, 2016.

(i) Reconciliation of the Number of Shares:

Particulars As atMarch 31,
2018 2017
No. of (% in Lacs) No. of (X in Lacs)
Shares Shares
Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 700,000 7,000.00 100,000 1,000.00
Issued during the year- Fresh Issue - - 600,000 6,000.00

Issued during the year- Bonus Shares - - -
Issued during the year- ESOPs exercised - - -
Issued during the year- Conversion - - -
Shares extinguished pursuant to buy back - - -
Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 700,000 7,000.00 700,000 7,000.00

(ii) Details of Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
No. of (%) No. of (%)
Shares Shares
Equity shares with voting rights 699,994 99.999% 699,994 99.999%
Hon’ble Governer of Gujarat
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

3. Reserves and Surplus (X in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as per the last financial statements 1,621.41 1,212.14
Profit / (Loss) for the year 1,277.20 589.80
Less: Appropriations
Interim dividend - 150.00
Tax on Interim dividend - 30.54
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss 2,898.61 1,621.41
Total 2,898.61 1,621.41
4. Other Long-Term Liabilities (X in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
Outstanding Liabilities 43.93 43.93
Trade/Security Deposits 3,513.72 2,708.16
Advance from Govt. Agencies (GSDMA) - -
GOG fund for Model FPS 20.30 20.30
Sugar/Cement Price Equalisation 76.93 76.93
Administrative Charges SPEF/ CPEF 0.80 0.80
- Interest Accrued and Payable to Government of Gujarat 2,341.78 2,341.78
(c) Non Current Provisions
Total 5,997.46 5,191.90
4.1 Trade and Security Depostis Includes :

¥3394.86 Lacs out of ¥3513.72 lacs are reconciled & payable subject to fulfillment of terms and conditions of
the respective contracts and remaining3¥118.86 lacs are under process of reconciliation. Further3¥933.17 Lacs
are outstanding for more than 3 year which shall be paid by the corporation as and when claim by the respective
claimant after satisfactory completion of the contracts' terms and conditions.

4.2 "Administrative Charges Sugar/ Cement Price Equalization Fund” includes:

Final approval from the Government of Gujarat is pending for ¥ 0.80 Lacs (Previous year ¥ 0.83 lacs) for
cementadministrative charges and NIL (Previous year NIL) in respect of Sugar administrative charges.
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4.3 "SugarPrice Equalization Fund" includes:

¥ 76.93 Lacs (Previous yearX 76.93Lacs) being price difference as and when received/paid from/to Nominees/
FClin respect of Levy sugar is credited/debited to Sugar Price Equalization Fund managed by the Corporation
on behalf of Government of Gujarat.

5. Short-Term Borrowings (RinLacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
Other loans and advances - -
Payable to Govt. of Gujarat - -
Total - -
6. Trade Payables (X in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
Creditors for Goods and Services
(i) Payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 15.00 15.00
(i) Others 10,679.99 10,697.74
Total 10,694.99 10,712.74

6.1 "Trade Payable” includes:

(@) Outoftotal trade payable, ¥880.93 lacs (Previous year 880.93 lacs) is payable to Food Corporation of
India relating to periodic price revisions for food grains collected from Fair Price Shops on behalf of Food
Corporation of India. The Corporation, however, is not contingently liable for the amounts not remitted by
Fair Price Shops.

(b)  Following amounts are owing to the respective schemes for utilization of their stocks in the ‘Above
Poverty Line’ and ‘Below Poverty Line’ schemes:

(RinLacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
Commissioner of Gram Vikas 190.87 190.87
Commissioner of Health — SATTU DNP 128.27 128.27

(d)  ¥30.56.lacs (Previous year ¥ 30.56 lacs) relating to the deduction on account of PF from the payment to
contractors having no PF registration.

(e) In regards to the amount payable to Mirco, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) as mentioned above,
appeal filed by the corporation in to the Hon'ble District and Session Court at Gandhinagar (Gujarat) for
disputed amount and interestiis still pending.
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7. OtherCurrentLiabilities (RinLacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
(a) Other payables

() Statutory dues (Contributions to PF and Pension,
Withholding Taxes, VAT, Service Tax, etc.) 0.62 0.42
(i) Trade / security deposits 1,558.36 724.26
(iii) Outstanding Liabilities 2,878.82 2,108.52
(iv) Advances from customers 12,499.33 2,283.25

(v) Advances from State Government

(in Different Scheme) 27,853.97 19,310.06
(vi) Inter Scheme Stock Transfer 3,110.46 1,449.25
(vii) Unpaid Expenses 16.12 18.35
(viii) Grant in Aid/ Subsidies (Pending Utilization) 5,632.49 4,937.91
(ix) Excess Credit given by Bank (Remittance in Transit) 5.80 12.68
Total 53,555.97 30,844.72

7.1 Other Current Liabilities includes:

Advance from customers includes ¥71.69 lacs (Previous year 371.69 lacs), pertaining to Levy Cement
Allottees account, is subject to reconciliation.

7.2 Inter Scheme Stock Transfer:

The Corporation has changed accounting treatment with reference to accounting for Inter Scheme Stock Transfer
from the year 2010-11. Due to this accounting treatment balance of Inter scheme stock transfer account as on 31st
March, 2018 is ¥ 3110.46 Lacs (Previous year 31449.25 Lacs). The impact of this accounting is nullifying the
profitability due to inter scheme purchase and sales and creating the liability to that extent.

7.3 Advances from State Government:

As per the Government GRs, government grant/subsidy received in advance is shown as an advance after
considering appropriate and proportionate sales as per the proposal submitted vide its letter no. Napuni/311/
Compal/Final subsidy/2017-18 dated November 26, 2018, by Corporation and the said proposal is approved in
principle by the Government of Gujarat. Accordingly government grant/subsidy of ¥ 36,476.44 lacs is
recognized as a revenue under the head sales and the balance shown as an advances amounting to
%11380.00 lacs during the year.

8. CurrentProvisions (RinLacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017

(a) Provision for Employee benefit
- Provision for Gratuity 415.78 629.56
- Provision for Leave Encashment 191.01 322.89

(b) Provision - others

- Income Tax provision 1,403.69 1,005.69
Total 2,010.48 1,958.14
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Notes:9

(@) Godowns valuing ‘4.58 lacs (Previous Year ‘4.58 lacs) transferred by Government of Gujarat for which
Conveyance Deeds are yet to be executed.

(b) Godowns valuing ‘158.41 lacs (Previous Year ‘158.41 lacs) transferred to the Corporation at the time of
incorporation, for which the ownership of the land on which such godowns are located rests with Government of
Guijarat.

(c)  Outof Subsidy/Grant received from Government of Gujarat ‘662.91 lacs (Previous Year ‘3118.40 lacs) utilsed
for construction of godowns respectively has been reduced from the cost of acquisition leaving a nominal value
of “1.00 for each asset item. Capital expenditures for construction of godowns in excess of subsidy/grant is
treated as Corporation Own assets and depreciation at applicable rates is charged accordingly.

(d)  Assets purchased out of Government Grant/ Subsidies have been shown at a nominal value of ‘03.00 and
included in WDV at the year end.

(e)  Amount paid for Land purchased during the year amounting to NIL (PY NIL) out of Government Grant/Interest
payable to Government have been shown at a nominal value of NIL (PY NIL)and includedin WDV atthe yearend.

() Office Buildings includes ‘“10,350/- being cost of 3 Shares held in Sindhu Resettlement Corporation, Adipur on
which depreciation is not considered.

(g) Godown equipments have been treated as Furniture & Fixtures and depreciation has been provided
accordingly.

(h)  Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of acquisition or
installation. Depreciation on assets sold, discarded, demolished or scrapped is provided up to the date on
which said asset s sold, discarded, demolished or scrapped.

10. Long-Term Loans and Advances (RinLacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
(a) Security deposits
Deposit With Court ( Against MSME dispute) 298.55 298.55
Other Deposits 3.94 3.94
302.49 302.49
(b) Loans and advances to employees 103.85 141.28

(c) Other loans and advances

(I) CPEF Administrative Charges Recoverable 0.80 0.80

(ii) Other Advances Recoverable in cash or Kind
Unsecured, considered good 205.17 206.60
Doubtful 49.92 49.92
255.08 256.52
Less: Provision for other doubtful loans & advances 49.92 49.92
Net Loans and advances considered good 205.17 206.60
Total 612.31 651.17
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11. Other Non-Current Assets (X in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
Total = -
12. Inventories (X in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017

(Stock Valued & Certified by the CA Firm)
(a) Raw Material - -
(b) Finished Goods - -
(c) Stock-in-trade (acquired for trading)

- Stock-in-trade 10,508.20 9,093.44
- Goods-in-transit 143.52 133.17
Total 10,651.72 9,226.61
NOTE :

NOTE : The stock except Goods-in-Transit at the end of the accounting year is physically verified by the firms of
Chartered Accountants appointed as Internal Auditors by the Corporation. The stock including Goods-in-
Transitis valued by the Management and where the stocks are held by State/Central Warehousing Corporation
& at flour mills are accounted for on the basis of Certificates furnished by them. The closing stock of
substandard/damaged stock of various commodities are valued at “ZERO PRICE”.

13. Tradereceivables (RinLacs)
Particulars As atMarch 31,
2018 2017
(a) More than six months 71.80 71.88
(b) Other 3,670.74 3,436.08
Net Trade Receivables 3,742.53 3,507.96

Classification of Current Trade Receivable

Secured, Considered good = -

Unsecured, Considered good 3,671.56 3,435.85
Unsecured, Considered doubtful 70.97 72.11

3,742.53 3,507.96
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables 70.97 72.11
Net considered good 3,671.56 3,435.85
Total Current Trade Receivables 3,671.56 3,435.85
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14.

15.

16.

2

Cash and Bank Balances (% in Lacs)
Particulars As at Martch 31,
2018 2017
Cash and Cash Equivalents
(a) Cash on hand 35.17 34.19
(b) Cheques, drafts on hand 25.97 11.78
(c) Balances with banks
(i) In Current Accounts 2,484.63 14,183.09
(ii) In Cash Credit Accounts
Total 2,545.77 14,229.07
Short-term loans and advances (% in Lacs)
Particulars As at Martch 31,
2018 2017
(a) Loans and advances to employees 7.07 9.99
(b) Advance income tax and TDS 1,198.89 799.78
(c) Prepaid Expenses 26.66 14.14
(d) Other Prepaid Expenses -
(e) Inter-corporate deposit with GSFS 45,527.29 14,700.00
(f) Other Loans and Advances Receivable in Cash or Kind
Secured, considered good 8,368.79 6,219.06
Unsecured, considered good -
Doubtful -
8,368.79 6,219.06
Less: Provision for other doubtful loans and advances -
8,368.79 6,219.06
Total 55,128.71 21,742.98
Other current assets (% in Lacs)
Particulars As at Martch 31,
2018 2017
(i) Interest accrued on deposits 60.02 18.34
(i) Subsidy Receivable 7,553.14 6,995.66
(iii) Balance with Government Authorities 533.60 -
(iii) Others -
- Receivable on account of wrong credit by Bank 56.02 47.93
Total 8,202.78 7,061.93
54
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17. Revenue from operations (% in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
(a) Sale of products
I. Government Activities (Refer Note (i) below) 166,370.33 160,609.84
II. Corporation Activities (Refer Note (i) below) 24,570.28 22,194.04
(b) Other Operative incomes:
I. Handling charges 5,528.93 3,300.95
II. RFTC claims - -
Ill. MSP Incidental Charges - 45.83
Total 196,469.54 186,150.66
Note 17 (X in Lacs)
(i) Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
Sale of products
Government Activities
Wheat 59,050.81 67,381.32
Rice 36,948.73 24,053.42
Tur Dal 6,621.52 13,185.69
Moong Dal 7,418 2,078
Gram Dal 1,417.99 1,019.31
Maize 927.84 -
Cottonseed Oll 17,465.73 17,962.57
Sugar 35,238.66 33,598.68
Salt 1,281.41 1,331.12
Total 166,370.33 160,609.84
Corporation Activities
Petroleum Products 12,773.68 12,028.83
Cement 11,771.72 10,165.21
Neem Products 24.88 -
Total 24,570.28 22,194.04
Grand Total 190,940.61 182,803.88

(ii) Handling commission in respect of Sugar Price Equalization Fund Account for the period commencing
on or after 01-04-2004 is accounted for on the basis of rates approved by the Central Government for the
year 2003-04. Govt. of India vide letter No. 18(4)/96-SPY.D.II/CC/335 dated 25.07.2013 revised the
rates provisionally for the year 2004-05 to 2009-10, accordingly corporation has claimed T 525.62 lacs
against which FCI has sanctioned % 333.71 lacs which has been accounted in the previous year as and
received. The balance is under process of recovery from FCI and will be accounted as and when
received.
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Further, Govt. of India vide letter no. 18(4)/96/Margin/CC/PT/150 dated 29.9.2014 revised the rate
provisionally for the year 2010-11 to 2012-13 for which corporation submitted the claims to FCI for
%802.33 lakhs against which FCI has sanctioned % 769.59 lacs which has been accounted as received.
The balance is under process of recovery from FCl and will be accouted as and when received.

Further, Govt. of India vide letter no. 18(4)/96/CC/PT/72 dated 23.9.2014 approved the rate for the year
2013-14 for which the claims amounting to ¥16.35 Lacs are yet to be submitted to FCI on account of
pending approval from FCI for supplementary bills. Also, the same shall be accounted for as and when
received.

(iii) Free Stock : Free stocks of Wheat & Rice are supplied under MDM Scheme of Central / State
Government. At year end, the Corporation has accounted ¥1503.13 lacs (Previous year ¥1520.20 lacs)
included in handling charges shown under the head “Revenue From Operation.

(iv) Total sales of ¥191964.48 Lacs includes ¥30204.65 Lacs pertaing to sales under the scheme of MDM

and ICDS.
18. Other Incomes (% in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
(a) Interest income
(I) Interest from banks on:
Deposits 0.36 40.74
Other balances - -
(i) Interest on loans and advances:
Inter Corporate Deposits 617.80 295.51
Staff Advances 3.66 4.87
Interest on income tax refund - -
(b) Profit on sale of fixed assets (0.16) 0.74
(c) Sundry Credit Balances Written Back 0.37 0.16
(d) Commission PE Fund - -
(e) Income Towards Penalty Charges 53.62 86.25
(f) Transit Loss Recovery 91.79 74.62
(g) Service charge 48.01 4.47
(h) Rent 204.73 203.70
(i) Tender Form Fee 35.21 14.62
(i) Sales of Gunny Bags 35.44 8.22
(k) Miscellaneous Income 570.31 657.24
Total 1,661.14 1,391.14

Other Income includes:

(I) Amounts recovered from the cases of frauds, misappropriations and cash shortages/theft identified by
vigilance branch of corporation, during the year 365.72 lacs (Previous year ¥57.30 lacs) have been
credited to Misc. Income. However the amount recoverable under such cases is aggregating to3¥261.57
lacs (Previous year ¥239.05 lacs) are pending for recovery/under investigation/ in various courts which
will be accounted as and when it will be received.
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19.1 Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
Govt. Activities 124,033.63 118,905.46
Corporation Activities 23,873.24 21,036.95
Total (B) 9,226.61 8,329.22
19.2 Changes in Inventories
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
(A) Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Govt. Activities 9,067.37 8,190.96
Corporation Activities 159.24 138.25
Total Purchase (B) 147,906.87 139,942.41
(C) Inventories at the end of the year:
Govt. Activities 10,386.55 9,067.37
Corporation Activities 265.18 159.24
Total © 10,651.72 9,226.61
Changes in Inventories (A+B-C) -1,425.11 -897.40
20. Employee benefits expenses (X in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
(a) Salaries, Wages & Bonus 4,822.87 5,253.97
(b) Contributions to:
Provident Fund 552.73 647.59
Leave Encashment 191.01 368.03
Gratuity 421.59 639.56
Staff welfare expenses 136.99 83.20
Total 6,125.19 6,992.36

Note 20 (1)

Managerial Remuneration
Details of Remuneration paid to the Managing Director included in ‘Employees Benefits Expenses’ are

as follows: (X in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
Salaries 24.40 21.37
Pension and Leave Salary contribution - -
Perquisites - 0.35
Total 24.40 21.72
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21. Financecosts (X in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
(@) Interest expense on:
- Interest on loan from GSFS 78.74 178.03
(b) Other Borrowing Costs( Bank Charges) 1.72 0.93
Total 80.47 178.97
22. Other expenses (X in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
Procurement & Handling charges
- Transportation and Freight charges (Refer note 22.4) 14,721.84 14,396.63
- Labour & Handling Charges 3,708.32 3,990.24
- Market Cess and Fees 472.57 576.73
Rent including lease rentals 263.66 175.75
Repairs and maintenance - Buildings 119.02 123.19
Repairs and maintenance - Others 86.22 75.99
Insurance 18.19 18.90
Rates and taxes 84.66 57.78
Directors’ sitting fees 2.58 4.05
Service Tax( Government + Corporation ) 13.87 172.81
Sales & Distribution Expenses (FPS-Rebate) 22,882.69 19,434.62
Payments to auditors (Refer Note 22.1 below) 4.67 5.38
CSR Expenditure 16.47 10.29
Sundry Balance Written off 1.18 2.18
Telephone Exp. 67.53 75.02
ROC Fees - 56.40
Legal & Professional Fees 98.38 70.51
Electricity 67.72 67.01
Printing & Stationary 46.90 45.87
Office Exp. 64.84 7.21
Gas Cylinder Dist. Exp. - 42.38
Advertisemement Ex. 170.23 78.67
Travelling conveyance 85.80 84.01
Recruitment Exp. 5.06 34.16
Data entry operator Charges 175.90 145.94
Miscellaneous expenses (Corporation + Government) 442 17 405.09
Total 43,620.48 40,156.81
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22.1. Auditors Remuneration (X in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
As auditors - Statutory audit (incl. Service Tax) 3.63 3.63
For Tax Audit (incl. Service Tax) 0.69 0.69
Reimbursement of expenses 0.35 0.50
Total 4.67 4.82
22.2 Details of Prior period items (net) (X in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
Prior period expenses :
Repairs and Maintenance 2.24 -
Bank Charges - -

Dept. stores - -
Pay Bill Branch 1.14 59.34
Prior period income :
Misc. Income 2.07 -

Total 1.31 59.34

22.3 CSR Expenditure

As per Sec. 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 the CSR Committee has been formed by the company and the
areas of the CSR activities are identified. Accordingly ¥8.00 lacs has been spent to the Blind People’s
Association Ahmedabad for the eye Surgeries (cataract operation) and ¥8.47 lacs has been spent for providing
utensils to the temporary hostels of primary schools at Dang District through District Development Officer
Dang. (Previous Year 310.29 Lacs towards promotion of education) as specified in schedule VIl of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

23. Contingent Liabilities (X in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
(a) Income Tax Matters 16,814.53 16,814.53
(b) Interest overdue to suppliers covered under MSME 441.84 441.84
(c) Other matters including claims related to employees/
ex-employees and contractors* 422.96 422.96
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Notes:

(i) The Company does not expectany reimbursements in respect of the above contingent liabilities.

(ii) Itis not practicable to estimate the timing of cash outflows, if any, in respect of the above pending resolution of
the arbitration/appellate proceedings.

Present/past employees of the Corporation have filed 04 (Previous year 14) cases for reinstatement,
promotion, transfer and staff related matter (Amountis not ascertainable).

24. Capital Commitments (% in Lacs)

Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account and not provided for Tangible Assets - -

25. Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under MSMED Act, 2006

(¥ in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
Identification of MSME Suppliers Yes Yes
Outstanding more than ¥ 1 crore to MSME at year end.
(other than mentioned below) Nil Nil
Total Interest paid on all delayed payment during the year
under the provision of act Nil Nil
Interest Due on Principal amount paid beyond the due date
during the year but without interest amount during the year. Nil Nil
Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil
Total interest due but not paid Nil Nil
Principal Amount due and remain unpaid.* 15.00 15.00
Interest due on the above not provided and not paid.* 441.84 441.84

* During FY 2015-16, the Corporation has received an interim order from The Hon’ble District and Session
Court, Gandhinagar against appeal filed by GSCSCL (CMA No. 172/2014) and accordingly the amount has
been paid except 15 Lacs. However, the liability towards interest has not been acknowledged as debt and
accordingly no provision has been made as a liability but considered as contingent. Appeal filed by the
corporation in to the Hon’ble District and Session Court at Gandhinagar (Gujarat) for disputed amount and
interest s still pending.

- There is no claim from any other supplier except above under MSME status.
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26. Employee benefit plans

Defined contribution plans

The Company makes contributions, determined as a specified percentage of employee salaries, in respect of
qualifying employees towards Provident Fund, which is defined contribution plan. The Company has no
obligation other than to make the specified contributions. The contributions are charged to the Statement of
Profit & Loss as they accrue. The amount recognised as an expense towards contribution to Provident Fund for

the year aggregated to¥647.59 Lacs (Previous year¥601.71 Lacs).

Defined benefit plans

The Company operates two post-employment defined benefit plans that provide Gratuity and leave

encashment.

The Company makes annual contributions to the Employees’ Group Gratuity and leave encashment to the LIC
of India, a funded defined benefit plan for qualifying employees.

The most recent valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation for gratuity and
leave encashment were carried out as at March 31, 2018.

Statement of profit and loss

Net expense recognized in the employee cost (X in Lacs)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
Encashment Encashment
Components of employer expense
Current Service Cost 123.96 24.82 138.51 29.49
Interest Cost50.36 222.94 365.98 235.06
Expected return on Plan assets 0.00 (197.11) (311.10) (213.26)
Curtailment cost/(credit) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Settlement cost/(credit) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Past Service Cost 81.78 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net acturial (gain) / loss recognised in the year 154.74 138.43 431.28 315.65
Total expense recognised in the Statement of 410.85 189.08 624.68 366.94
Profit and Loss
Actual return on plan assets 261.44 173.79 (311.10) (213.26)
Balance Sheet
Benefit asset / liability (X in Lacs)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
Encashment Encashment
Fair value of plan assets 3,413.71 2,240.43 3,603.40 2,463.87
Present value of defined benefit obligation 3,829.49 2,431.44 | 4,232.96 2,786.77
Net asset/(liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet | (415.78) (191.01) (629.56) (322.89)

2
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Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows (¥ in Lacs)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
Encashment Encashment
Present value of DBO at beginning of the year 4,232.95 2,786.77 | 4,574.80 2,938.23
Current service cost 123.96 24 .82 138.51 29.49
Interest cost 338.64 222.94 365.98 235.06
Curtailment cost / (credit) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Settlement cost / (credit) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Plan amendments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Acquisitions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Actuarial (gains) / losses 127.90 115.11 431.28 315.65
Past service cost 81.78 0.00 0.00 0.00
Benefits paid (1,075.74) (718.20) | (1,277.62) (731.66)
Present value of DBO at the end of the year 3,829.49 2,431.44 | 4,232.96 2,786.77
Change in fair value of assets during the year (% in Lacs)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
Encashment Encashment
Plan assets at beginning of the year 3,603.39 2,463.88 | 4,004.04 2,963.37
Acquisition adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expected return on plan assets 288.27 197.11 311.10 213.26
Actual company contributions 624.63 320.96 565.88 18.91
Actuarial gain / (loss) (26.83) (23.32) 0.00 0.00
Benefits paid (1,075.74) (718.20) | (1,277.62) (731.66)
Plan assets at the end of the year 3,413.71 2,240.43 3,603.40 2,463.87
Composition of the plan assets is as follows :
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
Encashment Encashment
Insurer Managed Fund 100% 100% 100% 100%
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Actuarial assumptions :

Particulars 201718 2016-17
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave

Encashment Encashment
Rate for discounting liabilities 7.35% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
Expected salary increase rate 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Expected return on plan assets 7.35% 8.00% 8.35% 8.45%
Withdrwal rate 3.00% 3.00%| 1%-3% 1% - 3%
based based
on age on age
Mortality rates Indian Indian | LIC (1994- LIC (1994-
Assured Assured [96) ultimate| 96) ultimate

Lives Lives

Mortality Mortality

(2006-08) (2006-08)

27. Related Party Transactions
(i) Details of related parties:
Description of relationship Names of related parties
Key Management Personnel (KMP) Mr. C.V. Som, IAS (MD) (Upto 31.05.2017)
Mr. Manish Bhardwaj, IAS (MD) (From 07.07.2017)
Mr. Gaurang Bhatt (Chief General Manager & CFO)
Mrs. Monika H. Pandya (CS)
Note: Related parties have been identified by the Management.
(ii) Details of related party transactions during the year and balances outstanding as at the year end:
(X in Lacs)
Key Managment Personnel Remuneration Paid Outstanding Balances
2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17
Mr. C.V. Som, IAS (MD) (Upto 31.05.2017) 8.44 21.72 Nil Nil
Mr. Manish Bhardwaij, IAS (MD) (From 07.07.2017) 15.96 Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Gaurang Bhatt (Chief General Manager & CFO) 16.42 14.82 Nil Nil
Mrs. Monika H. Pandya (CS) 8.38 7.79 Nil Nil
Total 49.20 44.33 Nil Nil

28. Disclosure in respect of Leases pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS 19)

(i)

2

“Leases”

Where the Companyis a Lessor:

The Company had given on operating lease certain office buildings and godowns. The lease arrangement was
for a period of 5 years, including a non-cancellable term of 3 months. The lease rentals of * 204.73 Lacs
(Previous year190.39 Lacs) on such lease is included in other operating revenue (Refer Note 17).
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With respect to non-cancellable period of the operating lease, the future minimum lease rentals

receivableis as follows: (¥ in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
Not later than one year 15.13 32.48

Receivable laterthan 1 year and not later than 5 years - -

Receivable laterthan 5 years - -

(ii) Where the Companyis alessee:

a.

The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leases for land and building for
warehousing activities which are cancellable.

Those lease agreements were normally renewed on expiry.
There were no exceptional/restrictive covenants in the lease agreements.
Lease rental expense in respect of operating leases: ¥236.66 Lacs (Previous year¥87.67 Lacs).

Contingent rentrecognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss: Nil (previous year: Nil).

29. Earnings Per Share

Particulars As at March 31,
2018 2017
Profit for the year as per Statement of Profit & Loss 1,277.20 589.80
Exceptional / Extraordinary Item - -
Profit for the year before exceptional items 1,277.20 589.80
Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic EPS 700,000 302,192
Effect of dilution - -
Weighted average number of equity shares for Diluted EPS 700,000 302,192
Par value per share 1,000 1,000

Earnings per Share in ¥

Computed on the basis of profit for the year
Basic 182.46 195.18
Diluted 182.46 195.18
Earnings per Share in ¥

Computed on the basis of profit for the year before
exceptional items

Basic 182.46 195.18
Diluted 182.46 195.18

2
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30. Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Asset) % in Lacs)
Particulars As atMarch 31,
2018 2017
Deferred Tax Liabilities
i) Fixed Assets 200.19 206.77
200.19 206.77
Deffered Tax Assets
i) Market Cess - -
ii) Provision for Bonus - -
Net Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) 200.19 206.77

31. Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes

The Company operates only in single segment which does not include product and services with significantly
differing risk and returns. Hence no disclosures are made as per Accounting Standard 17 - “Segment
Reporting”.

32. Segmental Reporting

The balances of Trade Receivable, Trade payables, current assets, non current assets , short term and long
term loans and advances etc. are subject to confirmation and reconciliation and consequent adjustments, if
any.

33. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current

year's classification / disclosure.

As per our report of even date

ForHKShah & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109583W

H.K. Shah

Partner

Membership No. 042758

Place: Gandhinagar
Dated: 27/11/2018
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Rajeshkumar Pathak)
Chairperson
DIN 07981771

(C.G.Pandya)
Chief General Manager
&

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Gandhinagar
Dated: 27/11/2018

(Manish Bhardwaj)
Managing Director
DIN 06630148

(Monika H. Pandya)
Company Secretary
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